
Division of Academic and Student Affairs 
Courses & Curricula & Academic Standards 
oucc.dasa.ncsu.edu 
courses-curricula@ncsu.edu 
 

Campus Box 7105 
211A Park Shops 
Raleigh, NC 27695-7105 
P: 919.515.9769 
 

University Courses & Curricula Committee 2018-2019 

January 23, 2019 
 Talley Student Union 5101 

  12:45pm-2:45pm 
Call to Order 12:45pm 
 Welcome from Chair Marta Klesath
 Remarks and Updates from OUCCAS/DASA
 Approval of UCCC January 9th 2019 Minutes
 Course and Curricular Business 

New Business 
Consent Agenda 

Action Type Notes 
FS 250 Basics of Food Safety & Quality Minor Revisions: schedule 
History Elective Lists 16HISTBA,16HISTBS-16HISTTED,16HISTBS,16HIM Minor Revisions: Adding electives to history curricula 
Science Technology & Society Elective Lists 16STSBA, 16STSBS, 16STM Minor Revisions: Adding electives to history curricula 
Nonprofit Studies Minor (16NPM) Minor Adding one course 

College of Humanities and Social Sciences 
Presenter Reviewers Action Type 

Despain Rieder, Seraciono, Carlson 
Welch 

Foreign Language Education (16FLLBA-
16FLLED) 
Foreign Language Chinese Education-16FLCED 
Foreign Language French Education -16FLFED 
Foreign Language German Education-16FLGED 
Foreign Language Spanish Education-16FLSED 

Splitting current degree 
concentration into 4 
concentrations.  

College of Agriculture and Life Sciences 
Presenter Reviewers Action Type 

Bruce Hessling, Domingue, Roise Certificate in Food Safety and Quality 
Management 

Revisions 

College of Natural Resources 
Presenter Reviewers Action Type 

Roise Despain, Planchart, Reynolds FW 404 Wildlife Habitat Management Revisions: title, SLOs, eval methods, objectives 

SLO= Student Learning Outcomes 

Discussion: 
Notes: 

• All linked course actions are viewable in CIM.
• To view actions, please click on the hyperlink. You may need to use your Unity ID to log in.
• If you experience issues logging in, please go to https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseadmin/ and type the course prefix

and number into the search bar.

SLO = Student Learning Outcomes 

https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/7288/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseleaf/courseleaf.cgi?page=/courseadmin/2717/index.html&step=tcadiff
https://next-catalog.ncsu.edu/courseadmin/


 
 
 

Division of Academic and Student Affairs 
Office of Undergraduate Courses & Curricula 
oucc.dasa.ncsu.edu 
courses-curricula@ncsu.edu 

Campus Box 7105 
211A Park Shops 
Raleigh, NC 27695-7105 
P: 919.515.9769 
 
 

University Courses and Curricula Committee                                             January 9, 2019 
                                                                                                                                  Talley Student Union 5101 

               Call to Order: 12:45 pm 
 
Members Present: Chair Marta Klesath, Past Chair Helmut Hergeth, Melissa Merrill, Scott Despain, Catherine Driscoll, 
Kathleen Rieder, Peter Hessling, Rudi Seracino, Kanton Reynolds, Wendy Krause, Peggy Domingue, Andreas Orphanides, 
Antonio Planchart, Jackie Bruce, Annie Carlson Welch, Berkley Griffin Hillis, John Kuzenski, Spencer Muse, Joseph Roise, 
Travis Park (MM Proxy) 
 
Members Absent: Melissa Merrill, Katy Kilbourne 

Guests: Jennifer Capps, Rachel Cook, Gary Blank, Russell Gorga 

Ex-Officio Members Present: Lexi Hergeth, Li Marcus, Tim Petty, Bret Smith, Kyle Pysher 

WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONS  
 Remarks from Chair Elect - Welcomed the committee members and introduced the guests and proxy.  
 Remarks from OUCCAS/DASA- Li Marcus welcomed the committee back for the Spring and updated the committee on the 

DRO statement and reminded the committee that the committee surveys will be coming around in the near future. 
 Presentation of Fall 2018 Review- Lexi Hergeth presented a review of the Fall 2018 actions from UCCC.  
 Approval of the Minutes from November 28th 2018 – Approved Unanimously 

o Discussion: Member Spencer Muse moved to approve.  
OLD BUSINESS 

 Mathematics Education(13MTHEDBS) Suplan 13MTHEDCPS- Approved Pending  
Discussion: Member Peter Hessling moved to approve the curricular action. Members reminded each other that E 115 
needed to be added to the curricular action. Member brought attention to CSC 110 in the curricula and that it hasn’t 
been created yet. Motion to change motion to approve pending the approval of CSC 110.  
 

 Technology, Engineering, & Design Education (BS) Graphic Communications 13TDEBS-13TDEGC – Approved 
Unanimously  
Discussion: Member Peter Hessling moved to approve. Members reminded each other that this was originally tabled 
because the total curricula was 119 hours. Member requested that curricular actions to no longer have ranges, chair 
suggested making a friendly suggestion when that comes up.  

 
 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
 Consent Agenda (ANT254,BCH451,BME315,ect.)  -Approved Unanimously  

Discussion: Member Wendy Krause moved to approve.  
 

 NR 219 Natural Resource Business and Investment- Approved Pending with Friendly Suggestion  
Discussion: Member Joseph Roise presented the course action. Member brought attention to the requisites and 
scheduling where it read that 33% of seats were open, but that 1/3 of the class was reserved for majors only. Guest 
Gary Blank clarified that 1/3 is the correct number of seats being reserved for majors only. Member brought attention to 
the GEP outcomes indicating that “understand” is not a measurable term and suggested updating this before the 
course is reviewed by CUE. Member suggested removing the last sentence in the catalog description, which lists the 
seating restriction, so that the catalog description wouldn’t need to be updated whenever the seat reservation changes. 
Member asked if the consultation information needed to be acted on, Li clarified that the consultation provides 
suggestions but did not list anything required. What was written can be taken as suggestion for the committee if they 
wish to act upon it. Member asked for clarification regarding whether NR 219 should be equivalent to EC 205 and EC 
201. Guest clarified that while some of the information is the same, the application of the information is specific and 
expanded for the NR students and so should not be equivalent. Guest indicated around 50% of natural resource 
students transfer in and this course would allow them the option of using ARE 201, EC 205 and EC 201 instead. Guest 
confirmed that students would be able to take NR 219 and the other courses for credit. Member suggested updating 
the name of the building in the DRO statement to Holmes Hall.  
Members moved to change the motion form approved to approved pending updating the justification section in CIM to 
indicate the course would have additional insight and would allow credit for this and the listed courses and the 
correction of the building name in the DRO statement.  
 



 FW 495 Special Topics in Fisheries and Wildlife Science - Approved Unanimously 
Discussion: Member Joseph Roise presented the course action. 
 

 NR 295 Special Topics in Natural Resources- Approved Unanimously  
Discussion: Member Joseph Roise presented the course action.  
 

 PRT 200 Health, Wellness and the Pursuit of Happiness- Approved Pending  
Discussion: Member Joseph Roise presented the course action and moved to approve the course pending the update 
to the DRO statement and the inclusion of the GEP and student learning outcomes in the syllabus and updating the 
contact hours to 3.  
 

 TTM 106 Yarn Formation, Classification and Numbering Systems  - Approved with Friendly Suggestions  
Discussion: Member Wendy Krause presented the new course action. Member brought attention to page 2 of the 
syllabus in grading for attendance and made the friendly suggestion to remove the statement from the grading section 
on the bottom of page 2. Member asked if the course indicates laptops are not permitted but the DRO statement 
indicates students with disabilities would be allowed to use which would bring attention to them as students with 
disabilities. Member complimented the identity statement. 
 

 BS Polymer and Color Chemistry, ACS Certification 18PCCBS-18PCCACS – Approved Pending with Friendly 
Suggestions 
Discussion: Member Wendy Krause presented the curricular action. Member indicated the math in format B adding to 
96, not 99. Member made the friendly suggestion to remove the ranges in the junior year Spring semester and senior 
year Fall semester. Member moved to change the motion to approve pending the inclusion of the course for the correct 
number of credit hours.  
 

 BS Textile Technology 18TEXTECHBS - Approved with Friendly Suggestions 
BS Textile Technology, Technical Textiles 18TEXTECHBS-18TEXTECHTT -  
BS Textile Technology, Supply Chain Operations 18TEXTECHBS-18TEXTECHSC-  
BS Textile Technology, Medical Textiles 18TEXTECHBS-18TEXTECHMT -  
Discussion: Member Wendy Krause presented the curricular action. Guest Russell Gorga provided a brief summary of 
the changes to the four subplans. Member brought attention to the Math requirements indicating you must have a C- in 
MA 131 and suggested adding “and MA 141” to clarify.  
 

 Fashion and Textile Design Curricula (18FTDBS-18FTDTEX) & (18FTDBS-18FTDFAS) - Approved Unanimously  
Discussion: Member Wendy Krause presented the curricular action.  
 

 Fashion and Textile Management Curricula (18FTMBS-18FTMBMM) & (18FTMBS-18FTMFDP)- Approved 
Unanimously  
Discussion: Member Wendy Krause presented the curricular action.  
 

 CS 418/(518) Intro to Regulatory Science in Agriculture – Tabled with Friendly Suggestions 
Discussion: Member Jackie Bruce presented the course action and moved to approve pending the correction of the 
DRO statement. Member brought attention to the attendance portion of the syllabus and asked if attendance/ 
participation is being counted twice? Another member indicated the attendance portion of the syllabus in unintelligible 
and added to the pending portion. Li Marcus indicated this would go beyond the purview of OUCCAS as an 
administrative office to review the attendance portion content without specific suggestions from the committee. Member 
moved to change the motion to tabled upon further clarification of the attendance and participation policies.  
Member indicated the sample syllabus only provides 15 weeks, members discussed that this could be missing the 
week included in official schedules to make the full 16 weeks, member also noted that day one is included twice in the 
schedule. In the graduate (518) Grade Components points 1 & 2 are the same. Member brought attention to the fact 
that an exam is indicated in the schedule but no exam is mentioned in the grading portion of the syllabus 
 

 Agriculture Education BS 11AGEDAGB, 11AGEDAET, 11AGEDANS  - Approved Unanimously  
Agriculture Education BS 11AGEDHS, 11AGEDNR, 11AGEDPSC, 11AGESBS - Approved Unanimously  
11AGEDAGR- Approved with Friendly Suggestions 
Discussion: Member Melissa Merrill presented the curricular action and introduced the proxy Travis Park who provided 
a brief description of the action.  Member made the friendly suggestion in the superscript in the Fall semester of the 
Junior year should be a 6 (ELP 344) in the 11AGEDAGR format A.  
 

 GN 428 Introduction to Machine Learning in Biology - Approved Pending with Friendly Suggestions 
Discussion: Member Spencer Muse presented the new course action and moved to approve the course pending the 
correction of the DRO statement. Member brought attention to the attendance policy and made the friendly suggestion 



to clarify if the attendance is worth 10% of the total grade. Policy on incomplete grades link is broken.  
 

 MEA 217 Introduction to Computing in the Geosciences - Tabled with Friendly Suggestion 
Discussion: Member Spencer Muse presented the new course action. Member brought attention to the restrictive 
statement and indicated there should be specific courses listed as pre-requisites, presenter indicated this would be an 
extremely wide range of courses. Members suggested moving the restrictive statement to the catalog description for 
students to be able to read during enrollment. Member suggested on page 3 grading policy, second line typo changing 
“and” to “an”. Member indicated the unusual grading was approved by the college level curricula committee and the 
curve calculations are in line with university policy. Members discussed how students would potentially not know how 
they were doing in the course until the end when the curve would be applied to bring the class average to a B-. 
Members discussed the potential situation of a section of the course having excellent performance being brought down 
as a whole to a B-. Members discussed the inconsistency of grading and the grade meaning provided in the syllabus 
and the professor providing grades that would be difficult to justify and provide evidence as to how the student earned 
the grade. Members indicated it seems to be applying two standards that don’t coexist, the bell curve and grade 
meaning. Motion to table the action to provide clarity on what appears to be conflicting grading.  
 

 Geology (BS) 17GEOLBS - Approved Unanimously  
Discussion: Member Tony Planchart presented the curricular action. Members discussed that this is not impacted by 
the 120 credit hour mandate and confirmed there are revisions and the curricula was already at 120 credit hours.  
 

 HI 263 Asian Civilization to 1800 - Approved with Friendly Suggestions   
Discussion: Member Catherine Driscoll presented the course action. Member made the friendly suggestion to remove 
“ability to” and in the third and fourth student learning outcomes. Member brought attention to the attendance policy 
and suggested clarification of what “a reasonable number” of excused absences would be, to provide rounding grading 
scale and on page 4 of the syllabus about make up examinations and late papers to link this information to the absence 
section. Member brought attention to the required text, and suggested moving the text about the required textbooks 
being available in the library to the bottom of the Required Textbook syllabus section. Member also reminded the 
committee if an e-book will be a required book for a course would need to register with the library.  
 

 HI 351 U.S. Naval History- Approved Pending  
Discussion: Member Catherine Driscoll presented the course action and moved to approve the course pending the 
update to the DRO statement. Member commended the seventh learning objective  
 

 HI 364 History of North Carolina  - Approved Pending with Friendly Suggestions.  
Discussion: Member Catherine Driscoll presented the course action and moved to approve the course pending the 
update to the DRO statement. Member brought attention to the 5% grade reduction for students violating the electronic 
device policy and asked what grade is being reduced, the participation grade portion as a friendly suggestion.  
 

 Motion to extend the meeting by 15 minutes to finish the agenda-Motion approved 
 

 HI 365 The American West  - Approved Pending  
Discussion: Member Catherine Driscoll presented the course action and moved to approve the course pending the 
update to the DRO statement. Member brought attention to the evaluation methods in CIM, members discussed and 
clarified that final exams can be written take home exams at the discretion of the instructor.  
 

 HI 472 Fashion, Food, and Fun: Material Culture in Chinese History - Approved Unanimously  
Discussion: Member Scott Despain presented the course action.  
 

 SOC 206 Social Deviance - Approved with Friendly Suggestions  
Discussion: Member Scott Despain presented the course action. Member brought attention to the student learning 
outcomes indicating 6 should remove “form and strengthen ability to” and to reword the 1st outcome. Member 
suggested providing a rounding statement for the grading scale.  
 

 SOC 306 Criminology  - Approved with Friendly Suggestions  
Discussion: Member Scott Despain presented the course action. Member suggested changing the 1st student learning 
outcome to make more measurable. Member brought attention to the evaluation methods and asked if the 25% of the 
final grade being “other” is just students doing things and asked if the word “approximately” for the “Think/Pair/Share 
Exercise” is necessary as the 20 points seem set. Member indicated students with disabilities using e-readers may 
have trouble reading the picture fonts used in the syllabus.  
 

 USC 250 Global Health In Context - Approved Pending with Friendly Suggestions 
Discussion: Member Annie Carlson Welch presented the course action and moved to approve the course pending the 



update to the DRO statement. Friendly suggestion to clean up the CIM form indicating the course doesn’t fulfill GEP 
requirements. Member asked if the requirement for vaccination would be something students could be exempt from for 
religious purposes. Friendly suggestion to remove “reflect on” in the last learning outcome and using more measurable 
terms. Member made friendly suggestion to clarify the GEP information about the trip students would take. Member 
brought attention to the trip not being codable as a restriction.  
 

 ECE/BME 418/(518) Wearable Biosensors and Microsystems- Approved Pending  
Discussion: Member Kanton Reynolds presented the course action and moved to approve the course pending the 
update to the DRO statement. Member made the action pending the student learning outcomes and replacing the 
current SLOs with those in the syllabus to match CIM. Members added pending reflecting the 20 additional points 
graduate students will earn in the CIM student evaluation methods.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Meeting adjourned at  3:03   pm      Respectfully submitted by Lexi Hergeth 































































































aeherget
Sticky Note



























































































 

College of Agriculture and Life Sciences 
Department of Food, Bioprocessing and Nutrition Sciences 
 
http://fbns.ncsu.edu  

Clint Stevenson, Ph.D. 
116 Schaub Hall 
Campus Box 7624 
Raleigh, NC 27695 
P: 919.513.2065 
E: clint_stevenson@ncsu.edu 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

To:  University Courses and Curricula Committee 
 
From:  Dr. Clint Stevenson, Distance Education Coordinator, Department of Food, Bioprocessing and  

Nutrition Sciences 
 

CC:  Li Marcus 
 
Date:  November 2, 2018 
 

Subject:  Requested changes to the undergraduate certificate in Food Safety and Quality Management 

The Undergraduate Certificate in Food Safety and Quality Management program currently requires 
students to take the following courses: 

• FS 250 Basics of Food Safety and Quality; 3 credits 
• FS 435 Food Safety Management Systems; 3 credits 
• FS 416 Quality Control in Food and Bioprocessing; 3 credits 
• BUS 370 Operations Management; 3 credits 

The first three courses are primary courses of study for students interested in food safety and quality 
management careers. There is opportunity to improve the program by making FS 250, FS 435 and FS 
416 required courses while also making BUS 370 an elective course and adding more courses as 
electives.  

• ENT 207 Insects and Human Disease; 3 credits; DE section 
• FS 421 Food Preservation; 3 credits; face-to-face 

o Pre-requisite courses: FS 231 Principles of Food and Bioprocess Engineering and FS 405 
Food Microbiology 

• PO 425 Feed Mill Manufacturing Technology; 3 credits; DE section 
o PO 415 Comparative Nutrition or ANS 230 Animal Nutrition or ANS 225 Principles of 

Animal Nutrition 
• FM 480 Feed Quality Assurance & Formulation; 3 credits; DE section 

o Pre-requisite course: PO 425 Feed Mill Manufacturing Technology 
• HS 462 Postharvest Physiology; 3 credits; DE section 

o Pre-requisite course: PB 421 Plant Physiology 
• ISE 352 Fundamentals of Human-Machine Systems Design; 3 credits; face-to-face 

o Pre-requisite courses: ISE 110 Computer-Based Modelling for Engineers and either ST 
370 Probability and Statistics for Engineers or ST 371 Introduction to Probability and 
Distribution Theory 

• PSY 307 Industrial and Organizational Psychology; 3 credits; DE section 
o Pre-requisite course: PSY 200 Introduction to Psychology 



Current Program: organized as listed in the table below: 

Course  Credits Required DE 
Section 

Available? 

FS 250 Basics of Food Safety and Quality 3 Yes Yes 

FS 416 Quality Control in Food and Bioprocessing 3 Yes Yes 

FS 435/535 Food Safety Management Systems 3 Yes Yes 

BUS 370 Operations Management 3 Yes Yes* 

*BUS 370 is only offered in the Summer session for non-BUS majors 

 

Proposed Program: organized as listed in the table below.  

Course  Credits Required 
or 

Elective 

DE 
Section 

Available? 

Pre-Requisites? 

FS 250 Basics of Food Safety 
and Quality 

3 Required Yes No 

FS 416 Quality Control in Food 
and Bioprocessing 

3 Required Yes ST 311 

FS 435/535 Food Safety 
Management Systems 

3 Required Yes Yes, FS 250 

BUS 370 Operations 
Management* 

3 Elective Yes* No 

EN 207 Insects and Human 
Disease 

3 Elective Yes No 

FS 421 Food Preservation 3 Elective No FS 231 & FS 405 

PO 425 Feed Mill 
Manufacturing Technology 

3 Elective Yes PO 415 or ANS 
230 or ANS 

FM 480 Feed Quality 
Assurance & Formulation 

3 Elective Yes PO 425 

HS 462 Postharvest Physiology 3 Elective Yes PB 421 

ISE 352 Fundamentals of 
Human-Machine Systems 
Design 

3 Elective No ISE 110 and either 
ST 370 or ST 371 

PSY 307 Industrial and 
Organizational Psychology 

3  Elective Yes PSY 200 

*BUS 370 is only offered in the Summer session for non-BUS majors 



The OUCC webpage (https://oucc.dasa.ncsu.edu/food-safety-quality-management/) can be edited 
as follows: 

 

Description 
The University Certificate in Food Safety & Quality Management provides individuals an 

opportunity to learn basic food safety, quality control, and operations management concepts that 

are useful throughout the food manufacturing supply chain. It is available to non-degree seeking 

students and both undergraduate and graduate students at N.C. State University. 

Program Coordinators 

Clint Stevenson, Ph.D. 

Assistant Professor and Distance Education Coordinator 

Department of Food, Bioprocessing and Nutrition Sciences 

North Carolina State University 

Campus Box 7624, Raleigh, NC 27695 

919-513-2065 

cdsteve3@ncsu.edu 

Curriculum 

Required Courses 

• FS 250 Basics of Food Safety & Quality (3 cr) 
• FS 435/535 Food Safety Management Systems (3 cr) 
• FS 416 Quality Control in Food & Bioprocessing Science* (3 cr) 
• BUS 370 Operations Management** (3 cr) 

Elective Courses: None 

• BUS 370 Operations Management** (3 cr) 
• EN 207 Insects and Human Disease 
• FS 421 Food Preservation 
• PO 425 Feed Mill Manufacturing Technology 
• FM 480 Feed Quality Assurance & Formulation 



• HS 462 Postharvest Physiology 
• ISE 352 Fundamentals of Human-Machine Systems Design 
• PSY 307 Industrial and Organizational Psychology 

*There is a pre-requisite of ST 311 for FS 416. This pre-requisite may be satisfied by an 

equivalent course from other institutions by requesting approval from the certificate program 

director. 

** The instructor of BUS 370 Operations Management, Dr. Donavon Favre, has indicated his 

support to include this course in the new certificate program. 

** Per previous conversations with the Poole College of Management (see #9 below), this course 

will only be offered to Food Safety & Quality Management Certificate students in the summer 

session. 

Other: None 

Total Hours Required: 12 

Admissions Requirements 

• Non-degree seeking I and continuing education students: Must demonstrate current or previous 

enrollment in a 2-year or 4-year degree program at an accredited college or university and 

provide proof of a 2.5 GP A or higher; OR have received an Associate Degree, Bachelor of 

Science or Bachelor of Arts Degree. 

• NC State students: Must have a GP A of 2.5 or higher. 

Plan of Study 

Contact the Program Coordinator. 

Registration Information 

Contact the Program Coordinator. 

Academic Structure 

Term Effective: 8/2017 

Plan Code: 11FSQMCTU/32FSQMCTU 

CIP Code: 01.1001 



Description: Undergraduate Certificate in Food Safety & Quality Management 

Offered: Depending on the combination of courses that are selected, the format of this program 

can either be entirely Distance Education format only or a combination of Distance Education and 

face-to-face.  

 

 



North Carolina State University 

This request has been reviewed and approved by the appropriate campus committees and 
authorities. 

Endorsed By: 
- ~. '. '• ' \ ' ~L .. - ·_...::------ '. \ t, I /l li f 1 ' 

Head, Department/Program Date 

Date 

Date 

Recommended By: 

~--? /Cg r ~ <=-
Vice Provost, DEL fA (if DE degree/certificate) 

I (/o/(p: 
Date 1 

Recommended By: 

Chair. University Courses & Curricu la Committee Date 

Approved By: 

Dean, (DASA or the Graduate School) Date 

Recommended By: 

Dean's Council Date 

Approved By: 

Executive Vice Chancellor and Provost Date 

Approved By: 

Chancellor Date 



5/1/2018 North Carolina State University Mail - adding ISE 352 as an elective to undergraduate certificate in food safety and quality management

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=1d2067aad0&jsver=VWMnsm10n_o.en.&cbl=gmail_fe_180424.06_p4&view=pt&q=adding%20ise%20352&qs=true&search=query&th=

Clinton Stevenson <cdsteve3@ncsu.edu>

adding ISE 352 as an elective to undergraduate certificate in food safety and quality management 
10 messages

Clint Stevenson <cdsteve3@ncsu.edu> Mon, Apr 16, 2018 at 10:54 AM
To: csnam@ncsu.edu, xxu@ncsu.edu

Dear Drs Nam and Xu,
 
I coordinate the undergraduate certificate in food safety and quality management and would like to make your course ISE 352 available as an elective to the program. Food safety and quality managers working in industry may be
more successful if they can understand how to improve operator performance and production process efficiency, and I see these topics are listed in the catalog description for your course. I realize there are prerequisites to your
course and am fine with that. 
 
Will you please let me know whether you support my idea to add ISE 352 as an elective in the certificate program? I’d be happy to meet in your office to discuss.
 
Thanks in advance,
Clint
 
--------------------------------------------------------------
Clint Stevenson, Ph.D. 
Assistant Professor of Food Science Education & Distance Education Coordinator
Department of Food, Bioprocessing and Nutrition Sciences; NC State University
 
9195132065 (office) |  9198009297 (mobile) 
clint_stevenson@ncsu.edu 
clintstevensonlab.wordpress.ncsu.edu 
116A Schaub Hall, Campus Box 7624 
 
 

Chang Nam <csnam@ncsu.edu> Wed, Apr 18, 2018 at 4:55 AM
To: Clint Stevenson <cdsteve3@ncsu.edu>
Cc: Xu Xu <xxu@ncsu.edu>

Dear Dr. Stevenson 
 
Overall, I don't have any major concern regarding your suggestion. And let us first talk with and I'll get back to you soon (I'm currently out of country for a sabbatical leave). 
 
Xu, would you please talk with Yahya and share with me his thoughts? 
[Quoted text hidden]

Clint Stevenson <cdsteve3@ncsu.edu> Wed, Apr 18, 2018 at 10:57 PM
To: Chang Nam <csnam@ncsu.edu>
Cc: Xu Xu <xxu@ncsu.edu>

Thanks for letting me know, Dr. Nam. I imagine it will be 13 extra students in your course and their enrollment would result in funding toward your program, so it seems like a winwin situation as long as you can handle a couple
of extra students. Looking forward to hearing back from you.
Thanks
Clint 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------
Clint Stevenson, Ph.D. 
Assistant Professor of Food Science Education & Distance Education Coordinator
Department of Food, Bioprocessing and Nutrition Sciences; NC State University
 
9195132065 (office) |  9198009297 (mobile) 
clint_stevenson@ncsu.edu 
clintstevensonlab.wordpress.ncsu.edu 
116A Schaub Hall, Campus Box 7624 
 
[Quoted text hidden]

Xu Xu <xxu@ncsu.edu> Thu, Apr 19, 2018 at 1:19 PM
To: Clint Stevenson <cdsteve3@ncsu.edu>
Cc: CS Nam <csnam@ncsu.edu>, Kanton Reynolds <ktreyno2@ncsu.edu>

Dear Dr. Stevenson,
 
Thank for reaching us! I don't have any concern regarding to your suggestion, but please also contact Dr. Reynolds (cc'ed), our director of undergraduate program, to confirm the number of potential students, as the resource
(classroom, TA, etc) might be a concern.
 
Best
Xu
[Quoted text hidden]

Clinton Stevenson <cdsteve3@ncsu.edu> Wed, Apr 25, 2018 at 9:05 PM
To: Xu Xu <xxu@ncsu.edu>
Cc: CS Nam <csnam@ncsu.edu>, Kanton Reynolds <ktreyno2@ncsu.edu>

Thank you. Yes, I'll contact Dr. Reynolds.
 
Will you please share your syllabus with me? I think our departmental undergraduate committee wants to check it out to confirm it supports our certificate program.
 
Thanks,
Clint
 
[Quoted text hidden]

Clinton Stevenson <cdsteve3@ncsu.edu> Wed, Apr 25, 2018 at 9:06 PM
To: Kanton Reynolds <ktreyno2@ncsu.edu>

Dr. Reynolds,
I don't anticipate more than 35 students from this certificate program ever taking ISE 352, so hopefully this doesn't affect course management at all. Do you have any other concerns related to the course? 
Thanks,
Clint
[Quoted text hidden]

Kanton Reynolds <ktreyno2@ncsu.edu> Thu, Apr 26, 2018 at 10:51 AM
To: Clinton Stevenson <cdsteve3@ncsu.edu>

Hi Clint, 
In theory I don't have a problem with it.  My concerns were/are twofold: 
 
1) Seating capacity. Our department has a mandate to grow by 14% each of the next two years so I need to be cognizant of space constraints in our classes but 35 students is not hard to absorb so I think it will be ok from that
standpoint.  



5/1/2018 North Carolina State University Mail - adding ISE 352 as an elective to undergraduate certificate in food safety and quality management

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ui=2&ik=1d2067aad0&jsver=VWMnsm10n_o.en.&cbl=gmail_fe_180424.06_p4&view=pt&q=adding%20ise%20352&qs=true&search=query&th=

 
2) If I read your curriculum guide correctly your students don't appear to take any equivalent course to ISE 110 or take any stats courses until first semester senior year.  That's problematic as a requirements for ISE 352 are ISE
110 and ST 371.  While it's probably ok not to have those specific courses, some background in stats and VBA is required otherwise we would face some issues in an accreditation audit with ABET.  Let me know how you think
we can resolve those two prerequisite issues and we would love to support your proposal to include ISE 352 as an elective.  
 
 
Kanton T. Reynolds, Ph.D. 
Director  Undergraduate Programs 
111 Lampe Drive/441B Daniels Hall/Campus Box 7906  
North Carolina State University
Raleigh, North Carolina 27695-7906

(919) 515-0605 

http://www.ise.ncsu.edu
kreynolds@ncsu.edu 
Schedule Appointments: https://go.ncsu.edu/kreynolds

 
[Quoted text hidden]

Chang Nam <csnam@ncsu.edu> Thu, Apr 26, 2018 at 10:06 PM
To: Clinton Stevenson <cdsteve3@ncsu.edu>
Cc: Xu Xu <xxu@ncsu.edu>, Kanton Reynolds <ktreyno2@ncsu.edu>

Hi 
 
Attached. Thanks. 
[Quoted text hidden]
 

ISE 352_Syllabus_SP17.pdf 
169K

Clint Stevenson <cdsteve3@ncsu.edu> Thu, Apr 26, 2018 at 10:12 PM
To: Chang Nam <csnam@ncsu.edu>

Thank you very much. I’ll keep you posted on how things turn out. Looks like an interesting course I wish I had the time to take.
Clint 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------
Clint Stevenson, Ph.D. 
Assistant Professor of Food Science Education & Distance Education Coordinator
Department of Food, Bioprocessing and Nutrition Sciences; NC State University
 
9195132065 (office) |  9198009297 (mobile) 
clint_stevenson@ncsu.edu 
clintstevensonlab.wordpress.ncsu.edu 
116A Schaub Hall, Campus Box 7624 
 
 

[Quoted text hidden]
[Quoted text hidden]
<ISE 352_Syllabus_SP17.pdf>

 

Clint Stevenson <cdsteve3@ncsu.edu> Tue, May 1, 2018 at 2:11 PM
To: Kanton Reynolds <ktreyno2@ncsu.edu>

Dear Kanton,
 
Thanks for following up and being patient for my reply.
 
I’m glad you think it should be ok to absorb our students into your enrollment projections and delivery.
 
To answer your concern about prerequisites, I figured we would continue to enforce ISE 110 and ST 371 as prerequisites for ISE 352. Doing this will limit how many students actually pursue this as an option (so therefore you
might only see one of our students every year or so instead of several students), however, it at least makes it an option to take a course on the fundamentals of humanmachine systems design and this would be of value to
students headed into the food manufacturing industry.
 
Does this sound good and make sense to you?
 
Clint 
 
--------------------------------------------------------------
Clint Stevenson, Ph.D. 
Assistant Professor of Food Science Education & Distance Education Coordinator
Department of Food, Bioprocessing and Nutrition Sciences; NC State University
 
9195132065 (office) |  9198009297 (mobile) 
clint_stevenson@ncsu.edu 
clintstevensonlab.wordpress.ncsu.edu 
116A Schaub Hall, Campus Box 7624 
 
[Quoted text hidden]



From: Clint Stevenson cdsteve3@ncsu.edu
Subject: Re: adding PSY 307 as an elective to undergraduate certificate in food safety and quality management

Date: April 16, 2018 at 1:02 PM
To: Daniel Gruehn dgruehn@ncsu.edu

Daniel,
Thank you for being so responsive and supportive to my request. This will be a great option to our students. Have a nice day.
Clint

--------------------------------------------------------------
Clint Stevenson, Ph.D. 
Assistant Professor of Food Science Education & Distance Education 
Coordinator
Department of Food, Bioprocessing and Nutrition Sciences; NC State University

919-513-2065 (office) |  919-800-9297 (mobile)
clint_stevenson@ncsu.edu
clintstevensonlab.wordpress.ncsu.edu
116A Schaub Hall, Campus Box 7624

On Apr 16, 2018, at 12:57 PM, Daniel Gruehn <dgruehn@ncsu.edu> wrote:

Dear Clint Stevenson, 

I am the DUP in Psychology. Lori forwarded your email to me. We are perfectly fine with adding PSY 307 to your certificate 
program. PSY 307 is offered every semester with typically two face-to-face sessions and one DE section (not this Fall, though). So, 
there is typically ample opportunity for non-majors to join. We typically get some non-majors from business, marketing, or 
leadership in the public section programs. 

The pre-requisite for all our psychology courses in PSY 200. Nearly all undergraduates in the university take it or have credit for it 
(transfer, AP); thus, I would not think the prerequisite is a big hurdle for any student.  

If you need some kind of statement of support, please let me know. 
Best, Daniel 

---------- Forwarded message ----------
From: Clint Stevenson <cdsteve3@ncsu.edu>
Date: Mon, Apr 16, 2018 at 10:58 AM
Subject: adding PSY 307 as an elective to undergraduate certificate in food safety and quality management
To: lorifoster@ncsu.edu

Dear Professor Foster,

I coordinate the undergraduate certificate in food safety and quality management and would like to make your course PSY 307 
Industrial and Organizational Psychology available as an elective to the program. Food safety and quality managers working in 
industry may be more successful if they can understand the psychology of their colleagues and ideas for influencing organizational 
cultures as they pertain to food safety and quality.  

Will you please let me know whether you support my idea to add PSY 307 as an elective in the certificate program?  I realize there 
are pre-requisites to your course and am fine with that. I’d be happy to meet in your office to discuss.

Thanks in advance,
Clint

--------------------------------------------------------------
Clint Stevenson, Ph.D. 
Assistant Professor of Food Science Education & Distance Education 
Coordinator
Department of Food, Bioprocessing and Nutrition Sciences; NC State University

mailto:Stevensoncdsteve3@ncsu.edu
mailto:Stevensoncdsteve3@ncsu.edu
mailto:Gruehndgruehn@ncsu.edu
mailto:Gruehndgruehn@ncsu.edu
mailto:clint_stevenson@ncsu.edu
http://clintstevensonlab.wordpress.ncsu.edu/
mailto:dgruehn@ncsu.edu
mailto:cdsteve3@ncsu.edu
mailto:lorifoster@ncsu.edu


919-513-2065 (office) |  919-800-9297 (mobile)
clint_stevenson@ncsu.edu
clintstevensonlab.wordpress.ncsu.edu
116A Schaub Hall, Campus Box 7624

-- 
Dr. Daniel Grühn
Associate Professor
Director of the Undergraduate Program
Department of Psychology
P: 919-515-0317

NC State University 
Campus Box 7650
Poe Hall
Raleigh, NC 27695

-- 
Dr. Daniel Grühn
Associate Professor
Director of the Undergraduate Program
Department of Psychology
P: 919-515-0317

NC State University 
Campus Box 7650
Poe Hall
Raleigh, NC 27695

mailto:clint_stevenson@ncsu.edu
http://clintstevensonlab.wordpress.ncsu.edu/

	UCCC Agenda 1.23.2019
	minutes UCCC January 9, 2019
	HISTORY Elective Lists
	16HISTBA
	16HISTBA-16HISTTED
	16HISTBS
	16HIM

	Science Technology and Society Program Elective Lists
	16STSBA
	16STSBS
	16STM

	16NPM Nonprofit Minor revision
	16FLLBA_Foreign Language Education Subplans
	16FLCED
	16FLFED
	16FLGED
	16FLSED

	Certificate Food Safety and Quality Mangement



